



To:
Cc:
Bcc:
Subject: Fw: Psychology Board of Australia Consultation Paper

Attention: Chair, Psychology Board of Australia

Thank you for the recent consultation paper, and for inviting feedback.

Psychologists in the Bankstown area recently met to review the paper, and we have the following queries:

Section 2.4 Continuing professional development:

Definition of CPD – e.g. will personal reading be considered a CPD activity?

Definition of specialist CPD – will this follow APS specialist/generalist classifications?

Individual supervision – will telephone supervision, videoconferencing, computer assisted forms of communication (e.g. skype) be allowed?

Section 2.5 Recency of practice

Is there a requirement regarding duration of practice within the past 3 years? For instance, if someone were to work half a day a week would this meet the recency of practice standard?

Kind regards,

Geaty Hamid.

Clinical Psychologist